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Tradewell, Becky

From: Patronsky, Mark

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 1:29 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Bruhn, Mike; Patronsky, Mark
Subject: Amendment to AB 449

Hi Becky---

Will you please do an amendment to AB 449, requested by Rep. Gunderson.

The amendment will delete all provisions of the bill related to the $300,000 set-aside from the WI Fund. According to my
review of the bill, the amendment should delete the following:

Page 3, line 1 to page 4, line 2.
Page 10, line 7 to page 11, line 9.
Page 13, lines 4 to 7.

Thanks. The exec in Assembly Natural Resources is scheduled for Wednesday, Nov. 16. It would be good to get the
amendment by tomorrow (Tuesday morning, if possible.

Mark
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 449

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 3, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 4, line 2.
2. Page 10, line 6: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 11, line 9.‘/
. ) v
3. Page 13, line 4: delete lines 4 to 7.

(END)



